Daniel Cortés

Perfil

Accountant and Business Administrator from the University of Pennsylvania, with oriented training in finance and emphasis on investments and portfolios. His recent experience has been in major corporations such as: Bank of America, Banco Santander Colombia, Santander Central Hispano (Madrid, Spain), BBVA, Davivienda, City Bank and Old Mutual Skandia, where he served as CEO of the Group in Colombia, responsible for the Pension Fund Administrator's business strategy, the group's holding and other subsidiaries.

He has participated in the Boards of Directors of: Fiduciaria Davivienda, Compañía de Seguros Bolívar, Pensiones y Cesantías Santander, Santander Investment Trust, Gas Natural Colombia ESP, Emtelsa, Fiduciaria de Occidente and Citibank Colombia; and as alternate member for the Board of Directors at Citi Bank Colombia and Citivalores S.A. He is a columnist for Colombian Business Magazine Dinero.com and La Republica newspaper. His experience and knowledge in the financial and investment funds sector are fundamental contributions to the strategic management and expansion of the Company.



| Education |
|--|
| Undergraduate: Accountant and Business Administration. University of Pennsylvania. |
| Experiencia Profesional |
| Old Mutual Skandia Colombia: |
| CEO. 2013 - 2016. |
| Banco Davivienda: |
| Executive Vice President of Capital Markets and Investment. 2011-2013. |
| CitiBank Colombia: |
| Treasury Vice President. 2007 - 2011. |
| Fondo de Pensiones y Cesantías Porvenir: |
| Vice President of Investments. 2004 - 2007. |
| BBVA Colombia: |
| Treasury Executive Vice President. 2003 - 2004. |

